
 

 

 

A few words from the Presidenté 
 

As we emerge from the throes of winter and begin, like the butterfly, to stretch our collective wings, we can report that 
our Society has been busy since the late Fall with a variety of activities. A major effort took place in submitting a formal 
nomination for a House Preservation Award with the Massachusetts Historical Commission to recognize the outstanding 
restoration done by Harry and Terrie Rigollet on their home on Santuit-Newtown Roadña building that had been the 
original Luther Hamblin House (circa 1835). As this issue goes to press, we await the decision of the Commission in this 
highly competitive state-wide category.  
 

Two separate projects involving school activities related to Marstons Mills history have also been supported. The first of 
these was a middle-school history project by a Marstons Mills student who lives in an historic Mills home, the Shubael 
Hamblin House (ca 1760). The second was a project on the 20th century history of the Mills, done by a graduate student 
in history at the University of Massachusetts at Boston. The Society is also participating in a Cape-wide òMain Street 
Project,ó sponsored and to be displayed by the Chatham Historical Society, which will feature stories and photographs of 
the Main Streets of numerous Cape villages and towns.  
 

Always conscious of preservation, the Society continues to monitor the proposals being reviewed by the Barnstable 
Historical Commission related to preservation or demolition; a related event took place at a meeting of the Cape Cod 
Commission on the topic of preservation of historic structures in late March. Finally, the Society was the beneficiary of 
the skilled and creative work by Nancy Shoemaker in the development of a brand new and attractive membership 
brochure which is available for distribution upon request. Please plan to attend our upcoming programs.  
              -David Martin, President 
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Sgd Lhrrhnm ne sgd L`qrsnmr Lhkkr Ghrsnqhb`k Rnbhdsx hr sn enrsdq `m hmsdqdrs hm sgd rsnqx ne ntq
uhkk`fd- Vd oqdrdqud ghrsnqhb`k hl`fdr+ cnbtldmsr `mc `qshe`bsr+ qdrd`qbg ghrsnqhb qdrntqbdr `mc
rtoonqs dctb`shnm`k noonqstmhshdr enq `kk `fdr enq uhkk`fdqr `mc nsgdq hmsdqdrsdc odqrnmr+ hm nqcdq sn

adssdq tmcdqrs`mc `mc `ooqdbh`sd sgd o`rs+ oqdrdms `mc etstqd ne L`qrsnmr Lhkkr- 

Paupmunnock, the leading Indian at the time of the 
Europeans' arrival, had his home on Prince's Cove, a 
favorite site for Indians for 10,000 years according to 
archaeological records. 

The Native Americans called it Broad Nook, a name 
that stuck until Prince Marston built his brick house 
on the hillside west of the cove, and people began 
calling it Prince's Cove. In the nineteenth century 
Cyrus Jones had an oyster shack on the south side of 
Turtle Island, competing with neighboring Hinckleys 
and Hamblins. 

A permanent pier was built in 1953 by Wilbur 
Cushing at the suggestion of Mrs. Ethel Huston, a 
New York woman who had a summer home on the 
point. She liked to go crabbing, but wanted to tie her 

rowboat to a pier so she didn't have to wade out to 
get it. 

Mr. Cushing's stepfather, A. G. Griffin owned much 
of the northeast waterfront. Mr. Cushing salvaged 
some electric light poles and used lumber from the 
former Clear Lake duck farm which was being 
demolished, and built a dock. 

Later he added two renovated floats he got from the 
town dump. Locust poles to hold the floats in place 
were pumped down thru the sand, mud and fresh 
water. They sprouted green shoots two feet long. 

Aside from renting dock space, Mr. Cushing fixed 
outboard motors and rented boats. His most 
memorable customer was Air Force 
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Bnlhmf DudmsrƠ 
§ Tuesday, April 9, 2019 @2:00 p.m.: How to Use the New Digitization Project of Yarmouth 

Register and Barnstable Patriot: A òLiveó Demonstration by Theresa Carter of Cotuit  
§ Tuesday, May 14, 2019 @2:00 p.m.: Presentation of School Project, òShubael Hamblin 
House,ó and Presentation of University Project, ò20th Century Marstons Millsó 

§ Tuesday, June 11, 2019 @2:00 p.m.: Script to screen introduction featuring an entertaining 
short film with opening scenes of Marstons Mills produced by Sandra Bolton former 
MMHS President.    

 
 All are welcome! 

LDLADQRGHO ENQL 

*   L κ ǿŜ ǿƛǎƘ ǘƻ Ƨƻƛƴ ǘƘŜ {ƻŎƛŜǘȅ ŀƴŘ ŜƴŎƭƻǎŜ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘ  

ŦƻǊ Ƴȅ κ ƻǳǊ LƴŘƛǾƛŘǳŀƭ aŜƳōŜǊǎƘƛǇόǎύ ŀǘ Ϸмр ŜŀŎƘΦ 
 

*   L κ ǿŜ ǿƛǎƘ ǘƻ ƳŀƪŜ ŀ ŎƘŀǊƛǘŀōƭŜ ŎƻƴǘǊƛōǳǝƻƴ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ 
{ƻŎƛŜǘȅ ǘƻ ǎǳǇǇƻǊǘ ǘƘŜ ŘŜǾŜƭƻǇƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ƛǘǎ ±ƛƭƭŀƎŜ !ǊŎƘƛǾŜǎ 
ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ tǊŜǎŜǊǾŀǝƻƴ ƻŦ ƛǘǎ /ƻƭƭŜŎǝƻƴΦ 
 
Ϸнрл        Ϸмрл        Ϸтр        Ϸнр        Ϸмл      hǘƘŜǊ ψψψψψψ 

 
bŀƳŜΥ ψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψ 

 
{ǘǊŜŜǘ κ th.Υ ψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψ 

 
/ƛǘȅΥ ψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψ  {ǘŀǘŜΥ ψψψψψψ
         

 
½ƛǇΥ ψψψψψψψψψψψψψ   9-ƳŀƛƭΥ ψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψψ 

 

*   L κ ǿŜ ǿƛǎƘ ǘƻ ōŜ ƴƻǝŬŜŘ ŀōƻǳǘ aaI{ aŜŜǝƴƎǎΦ 

 
 

                ¢ƘŜ aŀǊǎǘƻƴǎ aƛƭƭǎ IƛǎǘƻǊƛŎŀƭ {ƻŎƛŜǘȅ ƛǎ  
                    ŀ рлм όŎύ о /ƘŀǊƛǘŀōƭŜ hǊƎŀƴƛȊŀǝƻƴ 

O-N- Anw 0264 L`qrsnmr Lhkkr+ L@ /1537 
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LLGR NEEHBDQR  

President: David Martin  

Vice-President: Robert Frazee  

Secretary: Joyce Abbey 

Treasurer: Bebe Brock  

The MMHS meets on the second Tuesday 

of every month at 2:00 p.m. at Marstons 

Mills Public Library. All are welcome! 

Comments and articles for submission 
should be sent to 

astephens@clamsnet.org. 
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BOOK STORE 

 

Images of America: Marstons Mills. An Arcadia 
Publication written by local historians James Gould 
and Vivian Cushing. Limited signed copies. View this 
publication at marstonsmillshistorical.org/publications. 
Available for purchase at MMPL. 
 

NOTE: prices of some books have been reduced! 
 

Explore! Contemporary Marstons Mills, Cape Cod 
A limited edition, full-color book by Sandra Bolton. 
Mail a check payable to MMHS for $32 plus $5 
shipping and handling  to P.O. Box 1375, Marstons 
Mills MA 02648. Also available by emailing  
boltonslanding@comcast.net, subject line: order book. 

http://www.marstonsmillshistorical.org/publications
mailto:boltonslanding@comcast.net?subject=order%20book
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This aerial photo of the Marina at Prince Cove was taken in about 1968 and is courtesy of Vivian Cushing.  

General Jimmy Doolittle whom Mr. Cushing took 
fishing in the summer of 1963. 

In the spring of 1957 the town dredged Prince's 
Cove, built a town dock to the north side of the pier, 
brought in sand for a town beach, and in 1964 paved 
the parking lot. The next year the town created a 
òHarbor of Refugeó from hurricanes by dredging 
depth for large boats. 

Mr. Cushing decided to build a real marina in 1965 
and his step father A. G. Griffin gave him 217 feet of 
waterfront to develop. 

In the summer of 1965, Mr. Cushing had R. A. 
Williams build a 26 x 41-foot wooden building and 
new floats. Mr. Cushing agreed to limit lengths of 
boats to 25 feet and prohibit sale of gasoline. 
Hyannis Marine Service dredged a ditch four feet 
deep at low tide and drove pilings. Mr. Cushing 
poured a concrete foundation himself. All of this 
cost $35,000. 

The Marina at Prince Cove opened in Spring 1966 
with space for 52 boats along three gangways. Public 
water and streetlights were installed at this time.  

While Mr. Cushing was busy in his masonry business, 
he hired a Southampton College marine biology 
student, Bruce Bennett, to run the Marina.  

The next year all the inventory of the closed Francis 
Wyman Bait shop on Route 28 was added. The next 
marina tender was Lewis òWoodyó Woodman who 
stayed for two summers.  

A popular attraction was two former lobster tanks 
which came from Snow Inn on Wychmere Harbor in 
Harwich, stocked with live crabs, eels and a 16-inch 
striped bass. 

In 1970 Mr. Cushing leased the marina to John 
Warner who needed a place for his marine 
electronics business. Mr. Warner bought all the 
boats, motors, moorings and fishing tackle, but took 
out the lobster tank.  

After four years or so, Mr. Warner turned the lease 
and business over to his employee, Dow Clark, who 
ran it until about 2000. 

In 2000, Mr. Cushing sold the marina to John D. 
Lampe's Schooner Corporation, of Hamilton. Mr. 
Lampe planned an elaborate expansion, but the town 
of Barnstable voted in January 2002 to take the 
property over by eminent domain. 

Today, the once quiet oyster bed of Broad Nook is 
filled with motorboats and sailboats. 

-by Jim Gould  

First published in the Barnstable Enterprise May 20, 2011. 

SGD L@QHM@ @S OQHMBDƘR BNUD bnmshmtdc--- 



3 

 

 
 ONRSB@QCR EQNL SGD O@RSƖ= 

G`sshd Ldb`qs`Ƙr Onrs NƷbd nm kdes: Admrnm gntrd nm qhfgs hm sgd Uhkk`fd Bdmsdq+ b- 08/8- Bnkkdbshnm ne sgd LLGR- 

Sgd L`qrsnmr Lhkkr Qhudq Gdqqhmf Qtm+ knnjhmf mnqsg snv`qc sgd lhkk onmc+ b- 08//- Bnkkdbshnm ne sgd LLGR- 


